Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Florence Loh <fa_autoservices@falconair.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 13 October 2022 1:43 PM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Cc: francine.gail@falconair.com.sg; 'andy'; CS A Team; Admin A

Subject: RE: ***SPAM*** RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING YQ476A and SLR4024T on 10/10/2022
Categories: HMK

Dear Mei Kwan,

Yes, we are still pursuing with TP claim.
Thank you.

Florence Loh

Falcon Air Auto Services Pte Ltd

176 Sin Ming Drive #01-06

Sin Ming Autocare

Singapore 575721

Tel: 6452 0880 Fax: 6454 7862

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 13 October 2022 12:03 PM

To: fa_autoservices@falconair.com.sg

Cc: francine.gail@falconair.com.sg; andy <andy@falconair.com.sg>; CS A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-
a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: ***SPAM*** RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING YQ476A and SLR4024T on 10/10/2022

Dear Florence,
We refer to our tele conversation this morning.
Please see attached our insured’s sketch plan and statement.

0i has no video footage.



On 10.10.2020 at 17:50hrs, | was driving Vehicle (A) along
Andrew Road towards Thomson Road.

While | was stationary to check the oncoming traffic, suddenly
feel a great impact from my front right-hand side. The great
impact caused my vehicle to swerve to the left-hand side. |

realize vehicle (B) collided with my car front right hand side.

Vehicle (A) : 5LR4024T

Vehicle (B) : YQ47€A

Kindly advise whether your client still would like to pursue with TP claim.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@Ikkauto.com

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Florence Loh <fa_autoservices@falconair.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 12 October 2022 5:11 PM

To: Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Francine Ng <francine.gail@falconair.com.sg>; andy <andy@falconair.com.sg>
Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING YQ476A and SLR4024T on 10/10/2022

Dear Sir/Madam,

We are assisting owner of vehicle YQ 476A with third party claim against Allianz insured vehicle SLR 4024T.
Attach SAS report, TP insurer search for your kind attention.

Please advise liability.

Thank you.

Florence Loh

Falcon Air Auto Services Pte Ltd

176 Sin Ming Drive #01-06

Sin Ming Autocare
Singapore 575721



Tel: 6452 0880 Fax: 6454 7862



